



# Nuno Calaim Lourenço

Partner

213132561

[nuno.lourenco@srslegal.pt](mailto:nuno.lourenco@srslegal.pt)

Partner of SRS' Competition and EU Department, Nuno Calaim Lourenço has over 20 years of experience in law in Portugal, the UK and Belgium. He was an agent at the European Commission and a researcher in London, being currently a member of the Portuguese Competition Lawyers Circle.

**Focus Areas**

Competition & EU

**Languages**

Portuguese  
English  
French  
Spanish

**SRS Global**

Europe

## Experience

- Since November 2023 - Partner at SRS Legal
- 2018 - 2023 Managing Associate at SRS Legal
- 2015 - 2018 - Consultant at SRS Advogados
- 2013 - 2014 - Associate Lawyer at White & Case LLP, Advocats, Brussels, Belgium
- 2013 - Agent in the European Commission - Directorate-General for Competition, Markets and Cases II - Information, Communication and Media, Unit C-2, Brussels, Belgium
- 2012 - Agent in the European Commission - Directorate-General for Competition, Markets and Cases III - Financial Services, Unit D-6, Brussels, Belgium
- 2009 - 2010 - Guest Researcher at Institute of Advanced Legal Studies, London, UK
- 2002 - 2011 - Partner at Figueira & Lourenço Advogados
- 2000 - 2001 - Trainee Lawyer at Marques Mendes & Associados - Sociedade de Advogados

## Qualifications

- Doctor in Law (PhD) from the University of Minho School of Law
- Scientific Master's degree in Legal and Economic Sciences from the University of Lisbon School of Law
- LL.M., Master of Law Competition from the Queen Mary University of London
- Postgraduate degree in Legal Sciences from Católica Lisbon School of Law
- Law Degree from the University of Lisbon School of Law

## Associations

- Portuguese Bar Association
- Association of Portuguese Competition Lawyers